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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 8:14 AM
To: 'Ritzy Villar'

Subject: RE: Address Change

Thank you for your e-mail
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Ritzy Villar [mailto:mvillar@stearnsweaver.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 3:2% PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

The mailing address and principal business address for all of the companies listed below has changed. The new address

- is:

2060 6" Avenue
Vero Beach, FL 32960

Okeechobee SR70 Holdings, LLC — Document #L07QP0057450
Kite Miracle Mile, LLC ~ Documentw

Kite Okeechobee SR70, LLC = Dosw L07000057451

Kite Propertie @ ocument #L03000020680

Ki nE Frrroerrere
510 PTOJeCt LLC — Document #LO5000117711 wewe

Please update your records with this new address. Thank you and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
guestions.

Maritza Villar

Corporate Legal Assistant

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
150 W. Flagler Street, Suite 2200

Miami, FL 33130

Direct: {305) 789-3537

Main: (305) 789-3200

Fax: (305) 789-3395

mvillar@stearnsweaver.com

www.stearnsweaver.com

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The nformation contaned in this E-mail massage is atorney privilegad and eanhdental infarmation intended only for e use of e
individual{s) named above. If tha reacer of tis message 15 not (e inlended reppent, you are hereoy nobhied that any disserminaton, disiounon or copy of this
communication 15 strictly prolubited If you have received this communication in erfor, please contact the sandar by repty E-mail and destroy all coples of the
anginal messaga Thank you
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